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Sostantivi, articoli, pronomi, aggettivi1

Pronomi Personali

soggetto

i
you
he
she
it
we
you
they

me
you
him
her
it
us
you
them

comPlemento

il Plurale 

dei 

sostantivi

� -s, -ss, -ch, -sh, -o, -x, -z: 
bus buses

class classes
tomato  tomatoes 
watch  watches

dish  dishes   box  boxes
� -o (di origine straniera): 

piano  pianos
� con una consonante + -y: 

baby  babies
country  countries

� -f, -fe:
leaf leaves wife wives

irregolari

regolari

car cars 
pen  pens

envelope envelopes

man men
woman women
child children
person people
tooth teeth

che terminano in:

aggettivi, Pronomi Possessividimostrativi

singolare Plurale
� vicino a chi parla: this these
� lontano da chi parla: that those

aggettivi Pronomi
my mine
your yours
his his
her hers
its –
our ours
your yours
their theirs

articoli

determinativi

the
the book
the girl
the skis

the hands

a / an
a bottle
a dog

a hospital
an idea

an hour

indeterminativi

Mappe di sintesi
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Il presente

Il presente2

Il Present simple è spesso accompagnato da espressioni di frequenza come:
always = sempre
sometimes = qualche volta
usually = di solito

seldom / rarely = raramente
often = spesso
never = mai

I never work on Saturday. He is often late for school.

PRESENT SIMPLE 
(attività quotidiane, abitudini, preferenze)

HAVE 

GOT

I have got
he has got
they have got

I have not got
he has not got
they have not got

Have I got …?
Has he got …?
Have they got …?

Yes, I have.
No, I haven’t.
Yes, he has.
No, he hasn’t.

TO 

WORK

I work
he works
they work

I don’t work
he doesn’t work
they don’t work

Do I work ...?
Does he work …?
Do they work ...?

Yes, I do.  
No, I don’t. 
Yes, he does.  
No, he doesn’t.

AFFERMATIVA NEGATIVA INTERROGATIVA BREVI

PRESENT CONTINUOUS
(azioni in corso di svolgimento)

TO 

WORK

I am working
he is working
they are
working

I am not working
he is not working
they are not
working

Am I working ...?
Is he working …?
Are they 
working …?

Yes, I am.
No, I’m not.
Yes, he is.
No, he isn’t.
Yes, they are.
No, they aren’t.

AFFERMATIVA NEGATIVA INTERROGATIVA BREVI

TO BE

I am
he is
they are

I am not
he is not
they are not

Am I …?
Is he …?
Are they …?

Yes, I am.
No, I’m not.
Yes, he is.
No, he isn’t.
Yes, they are.
No, they aren’t.
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Mappe di sintesi

Quantifiers3

� Indica quantità indefinite 
(qualche, un po’, alcuni, alcune, del, 
dello, della, dei, delle); 

� in frasi affermative con 
sostantivi numerabili plurali e 

non numerabili:
We have got some new books.  
Carla needs some water. 

some

� Ha lo stesso significato di some; 
� in frasi negative e interrogative con 

sostantivi numerabili e non numerabili:
There aren’t any nice shops in this town. 
There isn’t any milk for breakfast. 
Are there any nice shops in this town? 
Is there any milk for breakfast? 

anY

there is

there is = C’è 
there isn’t = Non c’è  
is there …? = C’è ...? 
Con sostantivi numerabili singolari e 

non numerabili:
there is some bread. there isn’t

a pen. is there any bread?

there are

there are = Ci sono
there aren’t = Non ci sono 
are there …? = Ci sono?
Con sostantivi numerabili plurali:

there are two tomatoes on the table. 
there aren’t any eggs.  
are there any eggs?

PrePosizioni 

di luogo

in = dentro, in 
on = su (con contatto) 
under = sotto 
above = sopra (senza contatto) 
in front of = davanti 
behind = dietro 
between = tra 

near = vicino a  
next to = accanto a 
opposite = di fronte 
on the left = a sinistra
on the right = a destra 
at the end = in fondo

sostantivi

numeraBili

� Hanno forma sia plurale sia 
singolare; 

� possono essere preceduti da 
a / an, the o da un numero:
(a) house, (two) houses /
(the) child, (ten) children

non numeraBili

� hanno solo forma singolare; 
� NON possono essere preceduti da un 

numero o da a / an; 
� sono spesso nomi di sostanze

o alcuni nomi astratti:
gold, bread, butter, water, love, hate
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Quantifiers

comPosti  

di some, 

any, no

� I composti di some sono usati al singolare nelle frasi affermative: 

somebody will help you as soon as possible.

� I composti di any sono usati nelle frasi negative e interrogative:

Does anyone need help with this exercise?

I don’t want to add anything to your presentation.

� I composti di no sono usati nelle frasi affermative: 

I phoned this morning, but nobody answered.

Si usa in frasi 

affermative con 

sostantivi numerabili  

e non numerabili:

Mary has got a lot of

flowers in her garden. 

Mark has got a lot of

work this week. 

a lot oF much

Si usa in frasi 

negative e 

interrogative, con 

sostantivi non 

numerabili:

They haven’t got 

much bread.  

Have they got  

much bread?

manY

Si usa in frasi negative  

e interrogative, con 

sostantivi numerabili  

al plurale:

I haven’t got many apps 

on my phone.  

Have you got many apps 

on your phone?

Servono per parlare di grandi quantità e significano “molto, molta, molti, molte”.

a lot oF, manY, much

how manY?how much?

� Significa “quanto?”, “quanta?”;

� in frasi interrogative con 

sostantivi non numerabili:

how much food is there?  

how much time do we need?

� Significa “quanti?”, “quante?”; 

� in frasi interrogative con 

sostantivi numerabili al plurale:

how many chairs are there?  

how many people are coming?

how much?, how manY?
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Mappe di sintesi

Il passato4

Past simPle
(azioni concluse nel passato)

verBi 

regolari

I worked
he worked
they worked

I didn’t work
he didn’t work
they didn’t work

did I work ...?
did he work ...?
did they work ...?

verBi 

irregolari

I took
he took
they took

I didn’t take
he didn’t take
they didn’t take

did I take ...?
did he take …?
did they take ...?

aFFermativa negativa interrogativa Brevi

Past continuous
(azioni in corso nel passato)

to 

work

I was 
working

he was 
working

they were 
working

I was not 
working

he was not 
working

they were not 
working

was I  
working?

was he  
working?

were they 
working?

Yes, I was.
no, I wasn’t.
Yes, he was.
no, he wasn’t.
Yes, they were.
no, they 
weren’t.

aFFermativa negativa interrogativa Brevi

to Be

I was
he was
they were

I was not
he was not
they were not

was I ...?
was he ...?
were they ...?

Yes, I was.
no, I wasn’t.
Yes, he was.
no, he wasn’t.
Yes, they were.
no, they 
weren’t.

Yes, I / he / 
they did.
no, I / he / 
they didn’t.
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Il futuro

FUTURO

PRESENT 
CONTINUOUS

(azioni 
programmate, 
azioni future 
concordate)

WILL
(fare 

previsioni  
o dare 

opinioni  
sul futuro, 
affermare 
un fatto 

che accadrà, 
offrirsi di 

fare qualcosa, 
prendere  

una decisione 
immediata)

� forma affermativa:
to be + forma in -ing del verbo:
They’re leaving from Milan tomorrow at five.

� forma negativa:
to be + not + forma in -ing del verbo:
They’re not leaving from Milan tomorrow at five.

� forma interrogativa:
to be + soggetto + forma in -ing del verbo:
Are they leaving from Milan tomorrow at five?

Risposte brevi:
Yes, soggetto + to be. / No, soggetto + to be not.

TO BE  
GOING TO

(intenzione 
futura, fatti 
imminenti 
deducibili)

� forma affermativa:
to be + going to + forma base:
It’s going to rain. 

� forma negativa:
to be + not + going to + forma base:
It’s not going to rain.

� forma interrogativa:
to be + soggetto + going to + forma base:
Is it going to rain?

Risposte brevi:
Yes, soggetto + to be. / No, soggetto + to be + not.

� forma affermativa:
will + forma base:
They’ll win the competition.

� forma negativa:
will + not (won’t) + forma base:
They won’t win the competition.

� forma interrogativa:
Will + soggetto + forma base:
Will they win the competition?

Risposte brevi:
Yes, soggetto + will. / No, soggetto + won’t.

Il futuro5
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Mappe di sintesi

AGGETTIVI

SUPERLATIVO

� the + -est
(the oldest, the nicest, 
the easiest, the biggest)

� the + most + aggettivo

Judy is the
nicest of

my friends.

This is the
most stupid 
show of the 
year.

COMPARATIVO

COMPARATIVO

COMPARATIVO

well

better

the best

badly early far

worse earlier farther, further

the worst the earliest
the farthest, 
the furthest

+ in (se luogo  
o ambito)

This is the
cheapest
restaurant 
in Chicago.

SUPERLATIVO

SUPERLATIVO

IRREGOLARI

AVVERBI

minoranza:

� less + aggettivo + than:

Madrid is less cold than London.

uguaglianza:

� as + aggettivo + as:
Your house is as big as Tom’s.

� not as + aggettivo + as:
Your house isn’t as big as Tom’s.

+ of (se gruppo di 

elementi o tempo)

maggioranza:

� -er (harder, faster)
� more + -ly (more quickly, more slowly)

� the + -est (the hardest, the fastest)
� the + most + -ly (the most quickly, the most slowly)

Comparativo e superlativo6

maggioranza:

� -er (older, nicer, easier, bigger) + than:
Your parents are older than your cousins.

� more + aggettivo + than:
This book is more interesting than Harry Potter.
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I verbi modali

I verbi modali7

CAN,  

CAN’T

� Abilità al presente (sapere fare, essere in grado di fare, potere): 
They can play tennis.; I can’t speak German.; Can you ride a bike?

� Richiesta e permesso di fare qualcosa al presente:  
Can you open the window?; You can use my book.

� Proibizione o divieto: You can’t take photos inside.

COULD, 

COULDN’T

� Abilità al passato (sapere fare, essere in grado di fare, potere):  
They could play tennis last year.; I couldn’t speak German when I 
was 8.; Could you ride a bike when you were 4?

� Richiesta e permesso di fare qualcosa al passato:  
Could you take photos inside?; We could take photos inside.

MUST, 

MUSTN’T
� Comando o obbligo di fare qualcosa al presente:  

We must apologize for the delay.

HAVE TO /  

HAS TO

� Comando o obbligo di fare qualcosa al presente (ma imposto da 
circostanze esterne): I have to return this book by tomorrow.

DON’T HAVE  

TO / DOESN’T 

HAVE TO

� Assenza di obbligo/necessità di fare qualcosa al presente:  
It’s not urgent. You don’t have to decide now.

HAD TO / 

DIDN’T HAVE TO

� Obbligo o assenza di obbligo al passato:  
Mark had to go to the doctor yesterday, he was very ill.

SHALL
� Offrirsi di fare qualcosa e proporre qualcosa:  

Shall we have lunch with Mary tomorrow?

MAY / MIGHT,

MAY NOT / 

MIGHT NOT

� Possibilità che qualcosa accada in futuro: I may come to your 
party with Jane.; Take this money. You might need it.

SHOULD, 

SHOULDN’T

� Chiedere e dare consigli, esprimere una raccomandazione:  
Should I buy a present for Liz?;
They shouldn’t be so angry with Tom. He was just joking.

In genere:
– hanno un’unica forma per tutte le persone (ad eccezione di have to);
– sono seguiti dalla forma base del verbo principale;
– non hanno bisogno di un ausiliare nella forma negativa o interrogativa (ad eccezione 

di have to).
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Mappe di sintesi

Present perfect8

JUST
In domande e in frasi affermative = “appena”, azione appena 

conclusa: I’ve just found the answer. Have they just finished?

ALREADY

In domande e in frasi affermative = “già”, azione conclusa: We’ve 

already read that book. Have we already bought our tickets?

YET

� In domande = “già”, azione conclusa: They haven’t arrived yet.
� in frasi negative = “ancora”, azione ancora in corso: Have 

you finished your homework yet?

EVER In domande = “mai”: Have you ever been to the opera?

NEVER In frasi affermative = “non … mai”: They have never married.

Si usa per:

– esprimere l’effetto presente di una azione passata;

– parlare in generale di azioni passate senza indicazioni di tempo;

– un’azione iniziata nel passato che continua tutt’ora.

PRESENT PERFECT

AFFERMATIVA NEGATIVA INTERROGATIVA BREVI

I have

worked

he has

worked

they have

worked

I have not

worked

he has not

worked

they have not

worked

Have I  

worked ...?

Has he  

worked ...?

Have they 

worked ...?

Yes, I have.

No, I haven’t.

Yes, he has.

No, he hasn’t.

Yes, they have.

No, they haven’t.

TO 

WORK

I have done

he has done

they have 

done

I have not done

he has not done

they have not 

done

Have I done ...? 

Has he done ...?

Have they  

done ...?

TO 

DO

Yes, I have.

No, I haven’t.

Yes, he has.

No, he hasn’t.

Yes, they have.

No, they haven’t.
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La forma passiva

Il periodo ipotetico9

La forma passiva10

ZERO CONDITIONAL
(periodo ipotetico di tipo zero)

FORMA ATTIVA

FORMA PASSIVA

Esprime verità generali; leggi scientifiche; eventi che si verificano in modo 
regolare; consigli o istruzioni: 
secondaria (= condizione) principale (= conseguenza)
If + Present simple + … + , 
If it’s a national holiday,

soggetto + Present simple (imperativo / can + verbo) + ... 
students stay at home.

Quando la frase principale precede la subordinata non si mette la virgola. 

Evidenzia chi compie l’azione:
Charles Dickens wrote Oliver Twist.

Evidenzia l’azione e non chi la compie:
Oliver Twist was written by Charles Dickens.

� forma affermativa:
Present simple Past simple

This perfume is made in France. was made in France.

� forma negativa: 
Present simple Past simple

This olive oil isn’t sold in supermarkets. wasn’t sold in supermarkets.

� forma interrogativa: 
Present simple Past simple

Is this parfume made in France? 
Yes, it is. / No it isn’t.

Was Bath founded by the Romans? 
Yes, it was. / No, it wasn’t.

FIRST 

CONDITIONAL
(periodo ipotetico 

di 1o tipo)

Esprime una condizione futura probabile:
secondaria (= condizione) principale (= conseguenza)

If + Present simple + … + ,
If tomorrow is a sunny day,

soggetto + will (futuro) + ...
Tina will organize a picnic.

© Pearson Italia S.p.A.



118118

Mappe di sintesi

Il discorso diretto e indiretto11

diRect sPeech RePoRted sPeech

� Riferisce le parole esatte dette da 
qualcuno; 

� può essere introdotto da say seguito 
da virgola;

� è riportato tra virgolette:
She says, ‘My name is Kathy.’

� Riferisce il discorso di qualcuno  
(non necessariamente le parole esatte); 

� può essere introdotto da say e tell
eventualmente seguiti da that (che 
può essere omesso):
She says (that) her name is Kathy.
She said (that) her name was Kathy.

tRasfoRmaZione dei temPi

1) She says, ‘My name  
is Kathy.’
2) She says, ‘I’m 

reading a book.’
3) She said, ‘My name  
is Kathy.’
4) She said, ‘I’m reading 
a book.’

diRect sPeech RePoRted sPeech

altri cambiamenti nel passaggio dal discorso diretto a quello indiretto:  
pronomi personali; aggettivi possessivi, espressioni di tempo e di luogo, dimostrativi:  
Mary said, ‘It is nice to have my brother here today!’

 Mary said it was nice to have her brother there that day.

� Se il verbo che introduce il discorso è al presente 
(esempi 1 e 2)  il tempo verbale del discorso 
rimane invariato:
She says (that) she’s reading a book. 

� Se il verbo che introduce il discorso è al passato 
(esempi 3 e 4)  il tempo verbale del discorso 
viene messo al passato: 
Present simple Past simple 

Present continuous Past continuous

to say

Si usa quando non sappiamo o non è rilevante  

a chi ci si rivolge:
Mary said (that) she needed a haircut.

attenzione: say può essere seguito dalla persona  
a cui ci si rivolge solo se questa è preceduta da to:

Mary says / said to me, ‘I need a haircut.’

to tell

Si usa quando si specifica  

a chi ci si rivolge: 
Mary told her sister (that) 
she needed a haircut.
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